FELLERS SNIDER

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

R. Blaine Nice
Shareholder
E: BNice@FellersSnider.com

June 22, 2023

Via Email: Rone.Tromble@NormanOk.oov

Jane Hudson, Planning Director
CITY OF NORMAN

201 W. Gray Street, #A
Norman, OK 73069

Re:  Application of James Hardwick for Special Exception — BOA 2223-11

Dear Ms. Hudson,

Please be advised this Firm now represents the Applicant in the above-referenced matter.
Please consider this a written request that this matter be postponed from the June Board of
Adjustment meeting to July 26, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting.

[ will provide an updated application as you have requested. Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

R. Blaine Nice
For the Firm

RBN/cjc
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